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the nighwey rupning from the west enc of whal has formerliy been known
as Goodhue's UListillery Dam. +he lipe of scic survey to be the center
of srid highwy and the seme is established four rods in width.

In witness whercof we have hereunto set our honds this 15% day of
July 4. D. 1862 ’

Lovell Racwey
H. H. Hulverson BUpervisors
John T. omith

Recorded December £Ya 1862

PFrank Curtice Town Clerk




